Claudia A. Cantu

I I
From: noreply@tcole.texas.gov
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 5:36 PM
To: Claudia A. Cantu
Subject: Racial Profiling Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

You have successfully filed your racial profiling report with TCOLE.
To view or print your submission:

Return to your TCLEDDS account

Click on Racial Profiling in the left menu Hover over the year you wish to view or print Select the appropriate option
from the hover menu

Edits to your submission may be made through March 1st.

This communication, including attachments, may contain infoermation that is confidential and protected. It constitutes
non-publicinformation intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s}). if the reader or recipient of this
communication is not the intended recipient, and employee or agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, or you believe that you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail, including attachments, without reading them
or saving them in any manner. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail,
including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.






Racial Profiling Report | Full

Agency Name: WEBB CO. CONST. PCT. 1
Reporting Date: 02/29/2024
TCOLE Agency Number: 479101

Chief Administrator: GUADALUPE GOMEZ

Agency Contact Information:
Phone: (956) 523-4316
Email: ggomez@webbcountytx.gov; cacantu@webbcountytx.gov

Mailing Address:
1110 VICTORIA ST STE 102
LAREDO, TX 78040
This Agency filed a full report
WEBB CO. CONST. PCT. 1has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Our policy:

1) clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;

2} strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the WEBB CO. CONST. PCT. 1 from engaging in racial
profiling;

3) implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the WEBB CO. CONST. PCT. 1 if
the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the WEBB CO. CONST. PCT. 1 has engaged in racial
profiling with respect to the individual,

4) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process;

5) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by the WEBB CO,

CONST, PCT. 1 who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in racial profiling in violation of the
WEBB CO. CONST. PCT. 1 policy;

6) requires collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a warning or citation is issued and
to arrests made as a resuit of those stops, including information relating to:

a. the race or ethnicity of the individual detained;

b. whether a search was conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained consented to the search;

c. whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before detaining that

individual;

d. whether the peace officer used physical force that resulted in bodily injury during the stop;

e. the location of the stop;

f. the reason for the stop.

7) requires the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected, employed,
or appointed, to submit an annual report of the information collected under Subdivision (6) to:
a, the Commission on Law Enforcement; and
b. the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an agency of a
county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.

The WEBB CO. CONST, PCT. | has satisfied the statutory data audit requirements as prescribed in Article 2.133(c),
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Code of Criminal Procedure during the reporting period.

Executed by: CLAUDIA A. CANTU
Chief Duty

Date: 02/29/2024
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Total stops: 1536

Motor Vehicle Racial Profiling Information

Street address or approximate location of the stop

City street

US highway

County road

State highway

Private property or other

Was race or ethnicity known prior to stop?
Yes
No

Race / Ethnicity
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Gender
Female
Alaska Native / American Indian

Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Male
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Reason for stop?
Violation of law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White

1358
177

o - O

1536

(oo T e B el

1487

494

494
1042

49
993

O O O O -

30f 9






Hispanic / Latino

Preexisting knowledge

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian | Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Moving traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Astian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Vehicle traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was a search conducted?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Reason for Search?
Consent

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

OO0 0O 0O o =

784

o o

16
768
751

33
718

55

54
1481

48
1433

- O O o
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Hispanic / Latino

Contraband

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Probable

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Inventory

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Incident to arrest

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was Contraband discovered?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

C O 0O O O 0 O 0 0 0o o o

w0 O o o o O

o o

46

50of 9

Did the finding result in arrest?

(total should equal previous column)

Yes O No 0O
Yes O No O
Yes O No O
Yes O No O
Yes 7 No 2






Description of contraband

Drugs
Alaska Native / American indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Weapons
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Currency
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian [ Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Alcohol
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Stolen property
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian ! Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Other
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Result of the stop
Verbal warninag

OO0 00 000 0C0 06000000 C6 000D OO0COeO0COCOoOO0O0CeEO©OoOoOOooC OOV
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Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian [/ Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Arrest based on
Violation of Penal Code
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

[av I an BN on i oo B e |

723

o o

39
684
784

14
770
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Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of Traffic Law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of City Ordinance
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian [ Pacific Islander

O O C O 0O 0 00 00 0ot OO

Black
White
. Hispanic / Latino

Outstanding Warrant 23
Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 0
Hispanic / Latino 23

Was physical force resulting in bodily injury used during stop?
Yes o

Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 0
Hispanic / Latino 0
Resulting in Bodily Injury To:

Suspect 0

Officer 4]

Both 0

No 1536

Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 49
Hispanic / Latino 1487
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Number of complaints of racial profiling

Total 0
Resulted in disciplinary action 0
Did not result in disciplinary action 0

Comparative Analysis
Use TCOLE's auto generated analysis

Use Department's submitted analysis Cd

Optional Narrative
N/A

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement
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Racial Profiling Analysis Report

WEBB CO. CONST. PCT. 1

01. Total Traffic Stops: 1536

02. Location of Stop: )

a. City Street 1358  8841%

b. US Highway 7 177 11.52%

¢. County Road 0 0.00%

d. State Highway 1 0.07%

.e Private Property or Other N 0 0.00%

03 Was Race known prior to Stop: » ]

a. NO i 1536 ) 100 00%

b. YES 3 o 0.00%

04 Race or EthnICIty -

a. Alaska/ Native Amerlcan/ indlan 0.00%

b. Asian/ Pacific Islander - ) 0.00%
cBlack I 0007%

d. White o 49 309%
n: ljl];;anlc‘) Latmo ) J - - ) 1487 95.81_%- -
" G“endéf';' oo s u . N . _A _h -

a. Female _ ” 494 3216%

i. Aiaska/ Native Amerlcan/ Ind:an N 7 .00%

ii. Asian/ P;;E“l“f_lc lslander 0.00%

iii. Black - 0.00% -

iv. White - b 0.00% i

v. Hispanic/ Latino.mw-MW o o ) 494 3216% )
b Maie ‘ - 1042 Y

i, Alaska/ Natlve Amerlcan/ Indian 7 0 7 000%

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander ) o ) 0.00% N
i, Black - o N o 0.00% |

iv. White - o 319%
v Hispanlc/ Latmo 7 ] 64.65%
06 Reason for Stop: - ) T 7
T..il‘!lo'at'o” oflaw o N rrrrr i 0.07% .
3 1 A:I;s,l;a/ Natlve Amerlcan/ Indlan - ) . 000% )

| ii. Asian/ Pacn‘lc Islander . B 7 0.00‘?; o
3/1/2024 1 of 7






Racial Profiling Analysis Report

iii. Black 0 0.00%
m[,\,i White 0 0.00%

v. Hispanic/ Latino 1 100.00%

b. Pre-Existing Knowledge 0 0.00% ) )

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 a
ii. Asian/ Pacific [slander ) 0 -
ii. Black - 0

iv. White o 0
v Hispanic/ Latino 0

¢. Maving Trafﬁc Eiblation ) 784 51.04%

i. Alaska/ Nati\_;e )fémerican/ indian" ~ 0 0.00% -

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander o 0 0.00%

ii. Black - 0 0.00%

iv. White ) 16 2.04% )

v, Hispanic/ LLétirEP 768 97.96% mm
d. Vehicle Traffic Violation 751 48.89% )
i. Alaska/ Nati-ve A-merican/ml.ﬁdian B o 0.00% -
i Asian/_ -I-Jacif_ic Islander - - 0.00%
i, Black - 0.00%

iv. White 33 439%
v. Hispanic/ Latino 718 95.61%
07.Was a _S_'_e_:archEonducted: ) B
aNO 1481 96.42%

i Alaska/ .Nati\-/e American/ Indian ) 0” 0.00%

i.. Asian/ Pacifi;ilslander LLLLL 7 ] 0.00%

v White O M y Yo -
V. Mispanic/ Latino | 1433 96.76%

b.YES o 55 358%
-i: Alaska/ Native Arherican/wl_nuciijavr]w - -‘ N WO- 0.00% ‘
i Asan pacificllender 0 000%
i Black | 0 0.00%
e " “ BT S
.. Hispanic/ Latino_ o S 9B
jﬂjﬁiin:m - J— S . - - — 098% S
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Racial Profiling Analysis Report

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
7 iri. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 000%
i, Black 0 000%
_iv. White 1 6.67% -
v. Hispani¢/ Latino 14 93.33%
b. Contraband in Plain View 0 10.00%
I. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
ii. Asian/ Pacrfle slander 0
iii. Black 0
iv., White 0
v. Hispanic/ Latind ““““““ 0
¢. Probable Cause 40 2.60%
ii. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 © 0.00%
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
ii.Black 0 0.00%
NNNN iv. White 1 250%
v Hlspanlc/ Latmo §9 97.50%
d Inventory o 6 0.00%
i. Alaska/ Native Amerrcan/ Indlan 7 - 0 7
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander 7 o 0 B
iii. Black 0
W e 0 I
v, Hlspanrc/ Latmo ] i )
e. Incident to Arrest g 0.00%
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
iii. Black 0
‘frl\i_\‘{l{hite 0
'v Hlepanac/ Latmo‘ ) . Q ) o
09 Was Contraband Discovered‘:‘ ) . )
YES 9 059%
_i._Alaska/ Native American/ Indian - 0 000%
) Wl;lrldmg resulted in arrest - YES 0 | “ o _
B F‘“d'_”,%[fﬁilmd in arrest - NOV i 0 ) o Mﬂ r_-ﬂ
n Aelarl/ Pfacrfrc Islander | N - 0 0.00% | -
‘ Frn::lrrlg resulted in arrest - YESMW o 0 - -
- Flndmg reﬁsultedlm arrest - NO o - ~ " 0 T o 7
. m " . S : - o_oo%‘_

3/1/2024
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Racial Profiling Analysis Report

Finding resulted in arrest - YES ) 0
Finding resulted in arrest - NO 0
|v White - 0 0.00%
Finding resulted in arrest - YES ; 0
Finding resulted in arrest - NO 0
V. Hispanic/ Latino 9 100.00%
) Finding resul‘geg in arrest - YES | B “ 7
Finding resulted in arrest - NO - ) ) p o

b.NO o | 46 299%

i Alaska/_NétiQe Afnérican/ Indign m o 0 7 0.00% 7
| A5|an/ Pacific Islan_c:'i_?r 7 7 N 0 0.00%

jii. Black o - o 0 0.00%

iv. Whitemxmm jm o 0 0.00%

v. Hlspanlc/ Latino _m _ ) 46 100.00%

10. Description of Contre;gahnd N )

a. Drugs o 9 0.59%

i. Alaska/ Natlve Amerlcan/ Ind|an ] | N o 0.00%

_li. Asian/ Pacific Islander o ) 0 0.00%

il Black ] ) 0 000%

iv. White o o 0 000% ,,
v Hispanic/ Latmo _ T 9 miOO.OOf/?W 7
b.Curengy R 0_____000%

i. Alaska/ Natwe Amencan/ Indtanw - ) 0 i

ii. Asian/ PaCIfIC Islander | . 0
~ MIMIJ Black B - ¢

Y — v 5 -

M;Wi-ﬂl;;panlc/ Latmo o o 0 o o

c. Weapons - 0 | -C.OO% 3
mi?hjt\llajsnlza/ l\iétwe An{érlcén/ Indlan o i 0] o )
) i, Asian/ Pauﬂc Islander 0

ii. Black ) 0

iv. Whlte N ‘ _ B : 0 . )

N Hlspan;c/ Latmo - - o | 0

d. Alcchal ) m - _ 0 0.00% B

i. _A!asi(é} Native Amencan/ Indlan:__ e i} - 0 i n
Ml? _/“L‘:;lan/ Pacn"lc Islandler M - | 0
e
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Racial Profiling Analysis Report

V. Hispanic/ Latino

e. Stolen Property

o —

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

0
0
i, Asian/ Pacific Istander _E) 4

i Black | 0 _

iv. White _'w _ o 0 o

v, H|span1<:/ Latmo B i)

f- Other v e - e A 12 F 385 1 1 R } O OOO% i
Ui Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 o
Wi. Asian/ Pacific Islander I 0 o .

i, Black - | 0 )

iv. White | o ) 0 |

v. Hispanic/ Latino o o - o
11. Result of Stop: T . _

a. Verbal Warning ) - - 0 - 0.00%

.. Alaska/ Natlve American/ Indlan - O o
_:llmAman/ Pacific Islander N 0 | S
_N Wh;te ., S 0 -

V. Hispamc/ Latmo o - ) ) O |

b Wr|tten Warnlng T o 723 - 47.07% )

i. Alaska/ Native Amerlcan/lndlan ) ) o 0 ‘9.00% B

ii. Asian/ Pac1f|c Islander ) _d N | 0 0.00% )

iii. Black B i 0 0.00% B

iv. White_ - S _ L 39 5.39%‘M

v. Hispanic/latino R 684 94.61%

¢. Citation R ) 784 51.04%

i. Alaska/ Nc::-t.i;é“/imerican_/ ]-ndian 0 0.00%

) ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander o o _ — O 0.0Q% _ o

iii. Black | 0 0.00% -

V. Hlspamc/ Latmo

770

 9821%

d Wr|tten Warnlng and Arrest

i, Asian/’ Pacn‘lc Islander

] ViEi. Black

IV 7Wh|te

V. Hlspanlc/ Latlno

5

”i. Alaska/ Natlve Amerlcan/lndlanr S e

000%

o ooo% |
0 0.00% 7

10000%
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Racial Profiling Analysis Report

e. Citation and Arrest o ‘]47 ) 0.91%

i. Alaska/ Native Amerlcan/lndlan 7 0 0.00% - -
°|| Asian/ PaC|f|c Islander a 0 500%

iii. Black o R 7 o - s o,

iv. White ) : . — -
v._Hispanic/ Latno_ T wooo%

. Arrest

i AEaska/ Native American/ Indian

ian/ PBCIfIC Islander

iv. White N
v. Hlspamc/ Latmo

12 Arrest Based On

a. Vlolat|on of Penal Code

0.39%

i. A!askq{ Native Amerlcan/ Indian . m_ B ) 0.00%
ii. ASla!‘\/ Pac1ﬁc Islander ” i 0.00%
il Black o o ] 000% ]
. Wh]te 7777777 i - 0.00%

h v. Hispanic/ Latlno w r '7 7 7 ‘IOO.O‘O%V o
kﬁ)JV|oIat:on of Traffic LaW ﬁ J 0.00% o
i. Alaska/ Native American/ ’F]E{'aﬂ,‘ e o -

M. Asian/ Pacificslander ..
i Black S —

iv. White

V. Hispanic/ Latmo

c. Violation of City Ordmance

i', Alaska[ Native Arrinerlcan/ Indian o

_ ii. Asian/ Paci__fic_lsia_nf:_l_er 3

cloioiolo o 0o cloilolo ol ojojoloin

lII Black B ]
iv. Wh[te
. H|span1c/ Latino -

150%

3%]
98]

d Outstandmg Warrant

i._Alaska/ Native American/ Indian ] ) 0 0.00% B
i AsiaryPacificllander 0 000% "
N NS T

e . D TR i

3/1/2024 6 of 7






Racial Profiling Analysis Report

13. Was Physical Force Used:

a.NO | - 1536 100.00% )
i, Alaska/ Native American/ Indian - 0 0.00%
i Asian/ Pacific slander - 0 000%
ii. Black ) N 7 N 0 000%
iv. Whi’E: o —Mw» | | 7 49 3.19% ”M o
v, Hispanic/ Latino 1487  9681%
i. Alaska/ ﬁative American/ Indian ) B ) 0
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander - 7 . W e 0
| iii. Black o R W ” J: - 0 o
iv. White 0
v. Hispanic/ L;;cino o o »
b 1. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury tb Suspect o B 0 7
b 2. YES: F-’hy_sical Force Régu[ting in Bodily Injury to Officer o 0
b 3. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bg_qi_ly_lpjufy"to_ _Bo_th-_-_ _. _”__ ] -
14 Total N__L_lm_ber of iia-cia! Profiling Comp[éia’c“s Becgi\_{g-g_lu:: n: T - 0 o ~

3/1/2024
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